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Jenny,
Thanks for the opportunity to provide you with special lists for noticing the Division 12 rulemaking.
Here’s where we are for LQ programs:
 
Cleanup – Bruce Gilles will provide lists for Emergency Response and Dry Cleaner advisory
committees.
 
HW – include these existing GovDoc options:
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Also, there are regulated entities in HW permitting and generators lists in addition to training
and TUHWR. The HW program will pull something together for you (Lissa, will you
coordinate with David on this).
 
We should be able to get these to you by Mon-Tue next week.
Tom
 
 
From: ROOT Jenny 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 10:31 AM
To: ROICK Tom; CLIPPER Chris
Cc: CARLOUGH Les
Subject: Division 12 Rulemaking
 
Greetings Gentleman,
 
OCE has been working on its Division 12 rulemaking package for some time. We are now preparing
to go out on public notice with the package in August.  Division 12 prescribes DEQ’s formal
enforcement process and civil penalty determinations.  Legislation in 2009 increased DEQ’s civil
penalty maximums from $10,000 per day per violation to $25,000 per day per violation (much
more for spills!) This rulemaking package implements these new maximums, starting with an
increase to base civil penalties.  Here is a link to the rulemaking documents, just in case you are
curious what this might entail.
 
So here’s why I’m bugging you.  The air quality program has informed OCE that they would like us
to send  notice of the rulemaking to not only the agency rulemaking list on GovDelivery, but also to
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all of the air quality permittees and interested persons list.  So, my question to you both is, are
there special lists for your respective programs that you also think should receive the Division 12
notice of rulemaking (in addition to the agency rulemaking list)?  If so, please let me know what
those are and whether they already exist on GovDelivery, or whether we will need to do this by
other means.  If you can let me know by next week, that would be greatly appreciated!
 
Jenny Root
Environmental Law Specialist
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
503-229-5874
 


